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29 March 2019 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – 423/19 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is 
provided below. 
 
Request:  
 
I would like to know the total amount of money that the council has spent on IT services 
and IT staff (freelance or otherwise) related to the rollout of Universal Credit. 
 
Response:  
 
This information has not been recorded 
 
You are free to use any documents supplied for your own use, including for non-
commercial research purposes. The documents may also be used for news reporting. 
However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the documents or issuing 
copies to the public will require the permission of the copyright owner, where copyright 
exists. Such a request would be considered separately in accordance with the relevant 
Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005 and is not automatic. Therefore, no 
permission is implied in the re-use of this information, until such a request to re-use it has 
been made and agreed, subject to any appropriate conditions. Any request to re-use the 
information should be made to me at the address below. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Data 
Protection Officer, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP  
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House, Water lane 
Wilmslow, Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 01625 545700 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
FOI Administrator  
Business Support Team 
Rutland County Council  

http://www.rutland.gov.uk/

